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November 12, 1986

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Section 205.19 of the Physical Agreement, we are
requesting an enabling agreement to place Mr. Robert Fox, Apprentice
Lineman, General Construction, into a vacant Apprentice Meterman (six-
month step) position in San Jose without reference to Title 205.

This placement would return Mr. Fox, an industrially disabled
employee, to the active payroll at a rate of $546.60 a week. Mr. Fox
is not the senior prebidder to the position.

This proposal has been discussed with Mr. Bill Twohey, Union
Business Representative serving Mission Trail Region.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed
copy of this letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
y/ 7 = .

4

By %,
Manager of (hdustrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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